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Forsyth County Voter Registrations & Elections

Challenge to Elector’s eligibility
Date challenge received: 07/08/2024

Name of Challenger: Clyde Jay Purvis

Electors challenged per Election Code section: 21-2-229
Number of names on the list submitted by the challenger: 831

Explanation:_See attached challenge.

Date of Forsyth County Board of Voter Registrations & Elections (BRE) meeting/hearing: This
challenge was based solely on change of address data from a government database, which is
insufficient information to proceed. Therefore, the challenge was not scheduled for a hearing.

Notes: The challenge is attached to this Notice (all personal identifying information has been
redacted from the challenge). For assistance with reviewing the list of challenged voters, please
contact the Elections Office directly.
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Smith, Mandi B.

From: say purvis N >

Sent: Sunday, July 7, 2024 4:31 PM

To: FCBRE

Subject: Challenge of voter registrations per (0.C.G.A) code section 21-2-229
Attachments: Challeges07072024.csv

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Forsyth County Voter Registrations & Elections,

t apologize for missing the (BRE) regular monthly meeting on Tuesday, July 2, 2024. | had planned to attend but | had a death
in the family and was out of state for the funeral. Please let me know of any future meetings | should attend.

| have attached another document challenging active voter registrations in Forsyth county of voters that have notified USPS of
permanent address change to other states.

Per Official Code of Georgia (0.C.G.A.) code sections 21-2-229

Thank you,

Clyde J Purvis

980 Grove Park Ln
Cumming, GA 30041



